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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 3:12 PM

To: '"Woon Choo Kwok'; SUR

Subject: RE: OUR REF : M575374 VEH NO : SKE4454R DOA : 07.11.18

Dear Woon Choo,

The market value for SKE 4454R is $34k - $35k (Est) as at November 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Woon Choo Kwok [mailto:WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Admin @ VAuUG <admin@vinsautogroup.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Subject: OUR REF : M575374 VEH NO : SKE4454R DOA : 07.11.18

Our ref : M575374
VEH NO ; SKE4454R
DOA :07.11.18

Dear All,
Attach a copy of COE rebate and some photos for your reference.

Please advice market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG b Y Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

-

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg ‘
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Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Woon Choo Kwok <WoonChoo_Kwok@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 10:53 AM

To: Admin @ VAuG; SUR; Wendy Tan

Subject: OUR REF : M575374 VEH NO : SKE4454R DOA :07.11.18
Attachments: COE REBATE.pdf; PHOTO FOR SKE4454R htm

Qur ref : M575374
VEH NO ; SKE4454R
DOA:07.11.18

Dear All,
Attach a copy of COE rebate and some photos for your reference.

Please advice market value.

Best Regards

Kwok Woon Choo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services
Tel : 6643 1330 Fax: 6225 7402 | woonchoo_kwok@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S IG ,g AV DS Team of the Year

2016

e

i
L

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Byilding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of RURTANSY INSURANCE GROUP
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2018

PARFI/C.OF Rehate Fnniliny

Singapore NRIC
4134D

SKE4454R

Yes

08 Nov 2018

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR
Silver

2012

G4FGCU492377
KMHDH41CMCU452742
95.6 kW (128 bhp)
$11,463.00

02 Mar 2012

02 Mar 2012

0

$11,463.00

Yes
01Mar 2022
$7,450.00

01 Mar 2022

A -Car (1600cc & below)
10

$52,809.00

$17,491.00

$24,941.00

NUPSIVILIE. gov.sy/id/vildacuornienguireepdliepyrunicogioreuereginpul f rUnNG HHUN_IV=ruou4uuy il o

i



11/9/2018 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SCCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
= Recommendation for Spectacles

« MAZDA G
= Smart Tray Return

- VW Passat 2.0L R- @ 9.8K! 1.98% ate! | . — |
Post an Advertisement assa R-Line @ $119.8K! 1.98% Int Rate { 3?— 13! Think One bile Py =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ¢ ‘ . : = |
.y s " | |
$58 until it's SOLD! l B |
14K Mileage Oniy! l
) _ Auto Zoom Enterprise = |
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling =3
| Browse by Category v | | Sort by Date Posted v |[ 100 resuits/page ¥
35 vehicles EHyundai Elantra ! ea o)
Mk Madel Price Depreciation — Reg Dat . EngCap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Hyundai Elantra Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite $36,999 $8,840 fyr 29-Mar-2012 1,591 cc 119,929 km Sedan Available
(Excellent Condition Guaranteed!) Buy With Ease From CaseTrust Accredited Dealer. Vehicle Maintain By Agent (Komoco Motors) With Servicing
Records. Purchase Comes With 6 Months Engine And Gearbox Prot.., ST
Sincere Motoring Pte Ltd
o Tags: 2012 Hyundai Elantra, 2012 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
SR R B elantra, Used Hyundai
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite $40,800 $9,260 /yr 26-Jun-2012 1,591 cc 94,000 km Sedan Available
Nice Number Plate 9799! New Elegant Grey Spray Paint! Road Tax Until End June 2019! Genuine Low Mileage! 1 Owner Only! Popular And Fuel
Efficient Drive! Flexible Loan Packages Available! Trade In Welc...
Y Tags: 2012 Hyundai Elantra, 2012 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
Posted: 08-Nov-2018 elantra, Used Hyundal
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A $41,800 49,040 /yr 12-Nov-2012 1,591 cc 53,010 km Sedan Available
1 Owner, Very Mint Condition. Low Mileage. Good Fuel Efficient Engine. Huge Interior. Cheapest In The Market Right Now. Come Down To View This
Beautiful Pristine Car Before It's Gone!
R Trr Tags: 2012 Hyundai Elantra, 2012 hyundal elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
Pasted: 05-Nov-2018 elantra, Used Hyundai
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite $55,998 $12,480 [yr 17-Oct-2012 1,591 cc 67,118 km Sedan Available
Drive With Assurance! All Our Quality Pre-Owned Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price With A Peace Of Mind! 1 Year Warranty! STA/VICOM
Inspection Welcome! Genuine Extremely Low Mileage Done! D,.,
CarQuotz Singapore
REr Tags: 2012 Hyundai Elantra, 2012 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
Posted: 02-Nov-2018 elantra, Used Hyundai
SCT Auto Services Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing
SCT Auto Services is a one-stop repair centre with expertise in vehicle servicing, repairs, and spray painting.
More info about this shop
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A Elite - N.A 11-Jan-2012 1,591 cc - Sedan SOLD
High ARF Elite Model! Interior In Pristine Condition, Gearbox And Engine In Smooth And Roaring Condition. Basically Worries Free For A Buy And
Drive! Competitive Market Price, A Very Value For Money A...
TR Tags: 2012 Hyundai Elantra, 2012 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
Posted: 01-Nov-2018 v Used Hyundai
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A (OPC) $28,888 $6,040 /yr 13-Jun-2012 1,591 ¢cc 46,338 km Sedan Available

New Veh Reg Number! Lowest Mileage Elantra In Town! 1 Meticulous Owner! High Loan & Trade In Avail! Lowest Int Rates At 1.98% Only! No
Unnecessary Or Misc Cost Involved! Hurry Down For A No Obligation...

Tags: 2012 Hyundai Elantra, 2012 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 31-Ocl-2018 elantra, Used Hyundai

Compare[ 1]

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
i Add to Shortlist
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A To compare cars, - To compare cars, To compare cars,
Elite select from the i select from the select from the Compare Now
29.Mar-2012 search results. search results, search results.

ey e ; Clear All

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Elantra&RPG=100&VEH=04RGD=2012&MOD=Hyundai 1/4



